Jennifer Dennis

Lufkin, TX 75904 jendennis3@gmail.com +1 936 240 4234

5/10/22

I am a dedicated & compassionate recent RN graduate with 5 years' experience working as an LVN at a Skilled Nursing & Rehabilitation center in Nacogdoches. I have proven the ability to provide direct quality patient care in a timely manner with a high patient ratio. I am seeking a position in which I can utilize my skills and continue to learn and grow. I am enthusiastic, have a friendly demeaner, and really enjoy doing what I do. I am a hardworking individual that prides myself on my critical thinking & prioritizing skills. I have conquered multitasking while still ensuring the safety of my patients. I have strong communication skills and understand the importance of non-verbal communication as well. I am an excellent team player, in both collaborative care and just in general, I am always willing to help other's out. I believe integrity and professionalism goes along way, and we as medical professionals should be held to certain standards. It is important to always treat others the same way we would want to be treated and to give the best care while ensuring dignity and respect. A nurse's job is exceptionally important, and it is something that I take very seriously. We are the eyes & ears for our Doctor's, and lifelines for our patients. I believe if given the opportunity I can prove myself a great asset to any team and I would strive to do my absolute best giving competent & compassionate quality care.

Work Experience

Company & Location

LVN Charge Nurse - Nacogdoches, TX July 2017 to December 2022

Moved to Lufkin, Seeking employment as an RN Jim Ann's 1911 s. Medford Lufkin Tx Bar Tender/waitress 10/20/2011-12/15/17 Started working as a nurse and my schedules conflicted.

Lead Sales Rep.

E. Tech - Lufkin, TX September 2008 to November 2012

Continued working here while I was working at Jim Ann's and Logan's. Then guit because I moved.

Waitress

Logan's Roadhouse - Lufkin, TX February 2010 to October 2011

Went to work at Jim Ann's

Waitress

Elijah's Café - Woodville, TX March 2007 to September 2008

Relocated back to Lufkin

Education

RN nursing

Angelina College

May 2021

nursing

Angelina College

December 2016

Houston School of Dental Assisting

February 2015

Skills

- I can perform basic nursing skills and have experience in areas including:
- Unit Manager
- Follow ups with UDA's, incident reports, collaborative care meetings with the healthcare team/ department heads, pharmacy audits/recommendation's, medication wasting/returns,
- Perform local, focused & head to toe assessments
- · Obtain Vital signs
- Foley catheter insertion & maintenance care
- IV Fluid/ Medication administration
- · Peg tube feedings/ Medication administration
- NG tube insertion/placement check/suction/maintenance
- Trach suction/care
- · Wound care & treatments
- · Chest tubes
- Medication administration PO/IM/Sub Q/Rectal
- O2 therapy/monitoring
- Wound vac placement/maintenance
- · Blood Draws for lab testing
- Glucose monitoring/ insulin administration
- Transfers
- Colostomy/urostomy care
- I can navigate through point click care and other systems.
- · Monitoring I&O's
- · Arranging appts & transport

- Proper documentation in a timely manner
- Critical thinking skills
- Prioritizing
- Delegation of right task and situation
- Maintained accurate records and contributed to successful audits I am wanting to expand my work experience in avenues of the medical field that interest me. I am eager to gain more knowledge and utilize what I know, so I can be the best nurse I can be. Thank you for your consideration, I look forward to hearing from you.

Certifications and Licenses

RN License

LVN

BLS Certification

Registered Dental Assistant

CPR Certification